
 

 

 

 

TO:  Mr. David Meadows     

FROM: Nancy McReynolds              

RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations 

DATE:  May 8, 2012 

 

 

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts: 

 

SITE  Type of Service  Cost  Companies 

District Wide  Novell Renewal              $14,496.30 Novell Inc. 

CO1249  PO 130048  (July 1, 2012 New PO)   

Ms. Brenda Meriweather requests approval to renew a contract with Novell Inc. 

This includes Novell Open Enterprise Server FTE School e-License for the 

district beginning July 1, 2012 and ending June 30, 2013.  This covers 7434 

students. This is contract # 7181189. 

 

 

RENEWAL OF BIDS FOR 2012-2013 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

SITE  Type of Bid Cost   Company 

District Wide Fd Ser.    Milk Bid $253,078.05  YR     Barber Milk 

CO1250         BD1111 Funding:  Food Service Funds 

This bid included a renewal clause for the 2011-2012 school year to provide 

milk for our cafeterias at the same price as bid.  Per Ms. Lynne Rogers and a 

letter from Barber Milk Company, Barber Milk has agreed to the extension of 

the Milk Bid from July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013.  (BD1111 awarded 

June 28, 2011)  All charges depend upon the Federal Milk Market Order and 

fluctuate as milk prices change.  These milk prices are lower than the prices 

for the State Milk Bid. 
 

 


